## Dana Ascani-Grassette, RN

6579 Louisville Street, New Orleans Louisiana 70124 (504-352-0489) dmascani@gmail.com

## Objective:

To advance my career by diversifying my experience, expanding my knowledge and lending my professional experience to others. I have a strong sense of self-efficacy and aim to utilize my skills to my fullest potential no matter the task. I strive to provide the highest quality patient/client care while maintaining the highest level of professionalism possible.

# **Experience:**

### **Registered Nurse:**

**August 2021-Present** Independent Contractor, Production RN. Credits include, Apple TV; Sacred Motivation, Hans Bubby. Conduct daily Covid testing for all production crew, cast and talent, including concierge testing.

August 2020-Present Independent Contractor, Production RN. FOX and CBS Sports PRN. Primarily responsible for enforcement of all Covid compliance protocols per network policy, including daily temperature screenings and trusted entry assessments for NFL and NBA. Additionally I assist with safety and security for on air talent and senior members of the production crew.

October 2021-June 2021 Medcor, Production RN/ Compliance Officer. Covid Compliance RN for CBS Sports and ESPN Monday Night Football. Production coverage including NFL, NCAA, PGA Tour and college football. Primarily responsible for Covid-19 testing and on-site emergency medical care. In addition to testing/result reporting, responsible for tracking vaccination status of all cast and production crew. Worked closely with production and technical managers to communicate needs, expectations and to make accommodations as needed. Monitored and enforced all compliance related regulations per network policy. Performed daily health assessment checks, temperature screenings, PPE supply and distribution and on site education of all health and safety protocols. Protocols included hand hygiene, masking, social distancing, and management of disinfection/cleaning of compounds from initial parking of trucks, through end of strike.

**January 2016-May 2020.** St. Charles Parish Hospital Full-Time ICU RN Luling, Louisiana March 2016- January 2018. Pool Float RN.

Along with the critical care job duties listed below, responsibilities also included assisting as needed on the Medical Surgical unit, Behavioral Health ED holding (screening and placement of patients in need of in-patient psychiatric admissions and or transfer to outside facilities), Cath Lab and the ER.

January 2011-March 2016. West Jefferson Medical Center, SCU/ICU Marrero, Louisiana Critical Care RN-Care of critical post-op surgical patients. Provided direct patient care by conducting full system physical and neurological assessments, and execution of all supportive care and charting and patient/family education, as part of a multidisciplinary team. Responsible for patients in need of crucial interventive measures: ventilator management, post cardiac arrest care, including initiation and monitoring of hypothermia

protocols. Medication management, titration of life sustaining vasopressors, vasodilators and antiarrhythmics. Unit charge nurse responsible for evaluating and maintaining environmental safety, crisis prevention and intervention, coordination of unit staffing and patient transfers.

**August 1998-August 2005.** Partners In Learning Preschool. Owner-Director. New Orleans, Louisiana.

Planned and implemented education program, including the development of our mission statement and philosophy of learning. Responsible for management of multiple facilities caring for children ranging from six months through six years of age.

Director of daily operations including staff coordination, scheduling, payroll, supply orders, curriculum development, and management of all regulatory agencies governing the licensure. Counseling and education for families in need of assistance evaluating and treatment planning for children with various developmental and behavioral disabilities, including ADHA, Autism, speech and hearing impairments.

### **Education:**

Associate Degree, Nursing November 2010. Our Lady of the Lake School of Nursing. New Orleans, Louisiana -Dean's List

Bachelor Degree of Science, Early Childhood Education May 1996. Louisiana State University. Baton Rouge, Louisiana

### **Certifications:**

Advanced Cardiac Life Support. American Heart Association-Valid through March 2023 Basic Life Support. American Heart Association - Valid through March 2023 Certified Teacher, Early Childhood Development, Preschool and Kindergarten concentration- 1995

Registered Nurse. Louisiana State Board of Nursing (Multi-state Compact License) Issued: March 17. 2011 Renewal December 2022